
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
May26, 2015

1:00pm

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)2014SouthernAlbertaSummerGamesFinalReport
FinalReport

MunicipalGovernmentAct2) Section148(2)(e)  
EmailfromJacquesThouin, datedMay19, 2015

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofMay12,2015

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)Bylaw1261-15 - UnsightlyPremisesBylaw
Bylaw1261-15presentedforthirdreading

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR REPORTS

Operations1) 

a)TELUSTemporaryPhoneLines
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay19, 2015

b)AdministrationBuildingSouthDoorSecurityHardware
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay19, 2015

c)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay20, 2015

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

a)PreliminaryPlanningStudy BeaverMinesWalkingPath
EmailfromOldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission, datedMay12, 2015

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)HeritageAcresFarmMuseumRequests
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedMay20, 2015

b)StatementofCashPosition
FormonthendingApril2015

Municipal4) 

a)CAOReport
ReportfromCAO, datedMay21, 2015

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

rda) AnnualShowandShine
LetterfromWalmart, receivedMay12, 2015

b)BusinessImprovementLoan
EmailfromJacquesThouin, datedMay14, 2015



ForInformation2) 

a)2015PublicLandsComplianceProgram
EmailfromAlbertaEnvironmentandSustainableResourceDevelopment,   
datedMay13, 2015

b)BroadbandMotiontoAlbertaUrbanMunicipalitiesAssociation (AUMA)  
EmailfromAlbertaSouthWest, datedMay20, 2015

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNabDivision1

CouncillorFredSchoeningDivision2
FinancialStatementsChinookArchRegionalLibrarySystem

CouncillorGarryMarchukDivision3
AlbertaSouthWestRegionalAlliance

MinutesofApril1, 2015
BulletinMay2015

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4

CouncillorTerryYagosDivision5
TechnologyinElementarySchools

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Legal
2)Legal
3)Legal

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



B1

























Pre3

Gentlemen:   t acDl/5-

As a ratepayer in the MD of Pincher Creek, I ask the Council to consider eliminating the electoral

boundaries within the MD in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Government Act,

Section 148- 2E

I have a number of reasons for requesting this change including:

In view of the overall decline in our population and its rapid aging, it is critical to expand

the pool of potential candidates for Council. This will reduce the frequency of

Councillors being acclaimed due to a lack of candidates.

This will give every ratepayer the opportunity to run for Council and ensure the best
possible candidates are elected. I am personally aware of two high quality candidates

who chose not to run in the last election because they didn' t want to disrupt the

incumbent in their Division.

I believe the issues and interests of ratepayers in the MD are sufficiently similar and the

population small enough that any possible reduction in local knowledge will be
manageable.

Giving every citizen an equal opportunity to participate in local government affairs

would be a fairer form of democracy.

It could bring a wider range of skills and interests to Municipal Government.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

J CSL w  -      7 O lv / /Y



B2







C1

MINUTES8508
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
MAY12, 2015

TheMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldonTuesday, 
May12, 2015,intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek, Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsTerryYagos,FredSchoening, GrantMcNaband
GarryMarchuk

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofFinanceandAdministrationMat
Bonertz, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk,DirectorofDevelopmentandCommunity
ServicesRolandMilligan, FinanceManagerJaneneDay,andExecutiveAssistantTara
Cryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos15/209

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforMay12, 2015beapprovedaspresented.  

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)MunicipalHeritageLogCabin

DanandCarrieMcKimattendedthemeetingasadelegationtorequestawaiveroftheMunicipal
TaxportionoftheMunicipalHeritageLogCabin.  

Mr. McKimupdatedCounciloftheproposedroutesoftheAltaLinktransmissionline. 

Theownerofthecabinwasdiscussed.  

Thepublicaccessibilityofthecabinwasdiscussed.  

Theassessmentofthelandwasdiscussed.  

Thedesignationofthesitehasincreasedtheassessmentoftheland.  

2)InvestmentUpdate –CanadianImperialBankofCommerce (CIBC)WoodGundy

ToddPolandattendedthemeetingasadelegationtopresenttheInvestmentUpdatefromour
CIBCWoodGundyPortfolio.   

Mr. Polandpresentedatwopartpresentation; wheretheMDisearningmoneynowandfuture
predictions.  

Itwasproposedthatthemoneyearnedwillbelessthisyearduetointerestrates.  

Guaranteeddepositswereexplained.  



8509
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May12, 2015

C. MINUTES

1)SpecialCouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorFredSchoening15/210

MovedthattheSpecialCouncilMeetingMinutesofMay5, 2015,approvedaspresented. 

Carried
2)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorTerryYagos15/211

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofApril28, 2015,approvedaspresented. 

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)OldmanDamDownstreamStakeholdersGuild (O-Dam) 

CouncillorFredSchoening15/212

MovedthattheletterfromO-Dam, withthedelegationpresentation, bereceived; 

AndthatalettersupportingtheobjectivesoftheOldmanDamDownstreamStakeholderGuild, in
principlebeforwarded.   

Carried

2)Crowsnest –PincherCreekLandfillAssociationFinancialStatements

CouncillorGarryMarchuk15/213

MovedthattheFinancialStatementsfortheyearending2014bereceivedasinformation. 

Carried

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOROFFICER’S (CAO)REPORTS

1)Operations

a)OperationsReport

CouncillorTerryYagos15/214

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofApril20, 2015toMay4, 2015, bereceived
asinformation. 

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

a)AdoptionofUnsightlyPremisesBylaw –RescindBylaw1258-14andPresentBylaw1261-15
forFirstandSecondReading

CouncillorTerryYagos15/215

MovedthatBylaw1258-14, beingtheUnsightlyPremisesBylaw, berescinded. 

Carried



8510
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May12, 2015

CouncillorGarryMarchuk15/216

MovedthatBylaw1261-15, beingtheUnsightlyPremisesBylaw, begivenfirstreading. 

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening15/217

MovedthatBylaw1261-15, beingtheUnsightlyPremisesBylaw, begivensecondreading. 

Carried

b)NoticePriortoRegistrationofaConservationEasement, VerneandIdaDennis

CouncillorTerryYagos15/218

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, dated
May6, 2015, regardingNoticePriortoRegistrationofaConservationEasement, VerneandIda
Dennis, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilacknowledgethereceiptoftheNoticePriortoRegistrationoftheConservation
Easementforthefollowingparcels; Portion. NW26-10-3W5M, NE26-10-3W5M, NE24-10-3
W5M, NE25-10-3W5M, andtheSW30-10-2W5M; 

AndfurtherthatCouncilwaivethe60-daynoticeperiodpriortoregistrationoftheConservation
Easement.  

Carried

3)Finance

a)MunicipalHeritageSiteNE14-8-3W5M (LogCabin) WaiverofMunicipalTaxes

CouncillorTerryYagos15/219

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedMay5, 2015,  
regardingMunicipalHeritageSiteNE14-8-3W5M (LogCabin) WaiverofMunicipalTaxes, be
received; 

AndthattheMDwaivetheMunicipalportionoftheresidentialtaxesonNE14-8-3W5M (Roll
Number5222.000) MunicipalHeritageSite,forthe2015-2017taxationyears.  

Carried
4)Municipal

a)SummerCouncilMeetings –July28andAugust11, 2015
SubdivisionAuthorityandMunicipalPlanningCommission –August4, 2015
AgriculturalServiceBoard –August6, 2015

CouncillorTerryYagos15/220

MovedthatthereportfromtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedMay6, 2015, regarding
SummerCouncilMeetings –July28andAugust11, 2015, SubdivisionAuthorityandMunicipal
PlanningCommissionMeetings –August4, 2015, andAgriculturalServiceBoardmeeting – 
August6, 2015, datedMay6, 2015, bereceived; 

AndthattheregularlyscheduledCouncilMeetingsofJuly28andAugust11, 2015, becancelled; 

AndthattheSubdivisionAuthorityandMunicipalPlanningCommissionmeetingsscheduledfor
August4, 2015, becancelled; 



8511
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May12, 2015

AndthattheAgriculturalServiceBoardmeetingscheduledforAugust6, 2015, becancelled; 

Andfurtherthatifthereisanemergentneedtohaveameetingduringthistimethatanappropriate
dateandtimebeset.  

Carried

b)CAOReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk15/221

MovedthattheCAOreportfortheperiodofApril23, 2015toMay7, 2015, bereceivedas
information.  

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1)ForAction

a)ApplicationforaDevelopmentPermit

CouncillorGarryMarchuk15/222

MovedthattheapplicationforDevelopmentbyPincherCreekEmergencyServicesbereceived; 

AndthatCouncilfortheMDofPincherCreeksupportsandauthorizethePincherCreekEmergency
ServicestoproceedwiththerenovationprojectandsubmitanapplicationforaDevelopmentPermit
signedbytheregisteredownersoftheparcel; 

AndfurtherthatAdministrationbedirectedtoadvisePincherCreekEmergencyServicesofits
decision.  

Carried

b)RedBlinkingNavigationLightsonTurbinesandthenew “RedLightDistrict” 

CouncillorFredSchoening15/223

MovedthattheemailfromCarlaStachura, datedApril30, 2015, regardingRedBlinkingNavigation
LightsonTurbinesandthenew “RedLightDistrict”, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilauthorizetheReevetocontactElectedOfficialsinotherlocalesacrossCanada
wherewindfarmsareestablished,todeterminelevelsofinterestrelatedtoturbinelightingsystems. 

Carried

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorGarryMarchuk15/224

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation:  

a)OldmanWatershedCouncil
LetterfromOldmanWatershedCouncil, datedApril9, 2015

Carried

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
Nothingtoreport



8512
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May12, 2015

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
RatepayerConcernswiththeMDAdministrationgrass
GradingwithinDivision2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
WatertonAdvisoryCommitteeMeeting

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
PincherCreekFoundationFinancialStatements

CouncillorTerryYagos–Division5
LundbreckCitizensMeeting
RegionalCouncilLandfillMeeting

CouncillorFredSchoening 15/225

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried

H. INCAMERA

Nil

I.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorTerryYagos15/226

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing2:24pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



D1

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9
PROVINCEOFALBERTA

BYLAWNO. 1261-15
THEUNSIGHTLYPREMISESBYLAW

ABYLAWOFTHEMUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9, INTHE
PROVINCEOFALBERTA, TOREGULATEALBERTATOREGULATE
UNSIGHTLYPREMISES.    

MunicipalGovernmentActWHEREAS, pursuanttosection3ofthe , R.S.A. 2000, c. M-26
andamendmentsthereto, thepurposesofamunicipalityaretodevelopandmaintainsafe
andviablecommunities;   

ANDWHEREAS, pursuanttosection7oftheMunicipalGovernmentAct, R.S.A. 2000, c.  
M-26andamendmentsthereto, acouncilofamunicipalitymaypassbylawsregulating,  
nuisances, includingunsightlypremises;  

ANDWHEREAS,unsightlypremisesaredetrimentaltothesurroundingarea;  

ANDWHEREAS, Councildeemsitadvisabletopassabylawtoestablishandenforce
minimumstandardsrelatingtotheconditionofpropertyintheMunicipalDistrictofPincher
CreekNo. 9; and

ANDWHEREAS,thepurposeofthisbylawistopreventtheexistenceandproliferationof
unsightlypremisesandtoprovideatoregulate, control, andabateunsightlypremisesinthe
MunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9;   

NOWTHEREFORE, theMunicipalCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo.  
9, Alberta, dulyassembled, herebyenactsasfollows:  

PART1 - INTERPRETATIONANDDEFINITIONS

BylawTitle

1. ThisBylawmaybecitedas "UnsightlyPremisesBylaw".  

Definitions

2. InthisBylaw:  

AbandonedEquipment" a) meansequipmentormachinery, whichis
inoperativebyreasonofitsdisassembly, ageormechanicalcondition, and
includesanyhouseholdappliancestoredoutsideofabuildingregardlessof
whetheritisinaninoperativecondition;  
AbandonedVehicle" b) meansthewholeoranypartofanymotorvehicleor

farmimplementthat:  

i)Isinarusted, wrecked, partlywrecked, dismantled, partlydismantled,  
orinoperativecondition, andisnotlocatedinabuildingorlocatedon
thepropertysuchthatitcanbeconcealedfromview; or

ii)Hasnocurrentlicenceplateattachedtoitandinrespectofwhich, no
registrationcertificatehasbeenissuedforthecurrentyear; or

iii)Isinoperativebyreasonofremovedpartsorequipment, andisnot
locatedwithinabuildingorlocatedonpropertysuchthatitcanbe
concealedfromview;  

AnimalMaterial" c) meansanyanimalcarcassesandanimalexcrementand
includesallmaterialaccumulatedonapremisesfrompetpens, yards, stables,  
veterinaryclinicsorhospitals, kennelsorfeedlots;   

30/09/2014,C0539792.DOC;2} 



BylawNo. 1261-15
UnsightlyPremisesBylaw

BuildingMaterial" d) meansallconstructionanddemolitionmaterial
accumulatedonapremiseswhileconstructing, altering, repairingor
demolishinganystructureandincludes, butisnotlimitedto, neworused
metal, lumber, bricksorsyntheticmaterials, or earth, vegetationorrock
displacedduringsuchconstruction, alterationorrepair;  

BylawEnforcementOfficer" e) meansabylawenforcementofficer
appointedpursuanttosection555oftheMunicipalGovernmentActora

PoliceActpoliceofficerappointedpursuanttothe , R.S.A. 2000, c. P-17ora
PeaceOfficerActpeaceofficerappointedpursuanttothe , S.A. 2006, c. P- 

3.5, andtherespectiveregulationsthereof, asamendedorreplacedfromtime
totime;  

ChiefAdministrativeOfficer" f) meanstheChiefAdministrativeOfficerof
theMunicipalDistrictorhisdelegate;   

CleanUpOrder" g) meansanorderdescribedinSection545orSection546
MunicipalGovernmentActofthe ;   

Council" h) meansthemunicipalcounciloftheMunicipalDistrict;  

DesignatedOfficeri) meansapersonappointedtothatofficepursuantto
MunicipalGovernmentAct,  section210ofthe oranauthorizeddelegate

thereof;  

Hamlet" j) meansthehamletsofBeaverMines, LowlandHeights,  
Lundbreck, PincherStationandTwinButte;  

MunicipalGovernmentAct" MunicipalGovernmentActk) meansthe , R.S.A.  
2000, c. M-26, andtheregulationsthereunder, asamendedorreplacedfrom
timetotime;  

MunicipalTag" l) meansatagorsimilardocumentissuedbytheMunicipal
MunicipalGovernmentActDistrict pursuanttothe forthepurposeof

notifyingaPersonthatanoffencehasbeencommittedforwhicha
prosecutionmayfollow;  

MunicipalDistrict"  m) meansthemunicipalcorporationoftheMunicipal
DistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9anditsdulyauthorizedemployees, agents,  
contractorsandotherrepresentativesorthegeographicareacontainedwithin
theboundariesthereof, asthecontextrequires;  

Owner" n) meansjointlyandseverally:  

LandTitlesActi)anyPersonregisteredastheowneroflandunderthe ;  

ii)thepersonwhoisrecordedastheownerofthepropertyonthe
assessmentrolloftheMunicipalDistrict;  

iii)aPersonwhohasbecomethebeneficialownerofaproperty,  
includingbyenteringintoaPurchaseandSaleAgreement, andwho
hasnotyetbecometheregisteredownerthereof;  

iv)aPersonholdinghimselfoutasthePersonexercisingthepoweror
authorityofownershipor, whoforthetimebeingexercisesthe
powersandauthorityofownershipovertheProperty;  

v)aPersonincontrolofProperty; or

vi)aPersonwhoistheoccupantofthePropertyunderalease, licenseor
Permit;   

30/09/2014,C0539792.DOC;2}  

28Page of



BylawNo. 1261-15
UnsightlyPremisesBylaw

Person" o) meansanyindividual, firm, partnership, association, corporation,  
trustee, executor, administratororotherlegalrepresentativetowhomthe
contextappliesaccordingtolaw;  

Premises" p) meansanyPropertywithintheMunicipalDistrict, includingthe
publiclandsadjoiningtheProperty;  

Property" q) meansanylands, buildings, orimprovements, orany
combinationoftheabove, oranypersonalpropertylocatedonthelands;  

ReasonableStateofRepair" r) meansbuildingsandstructuresthatare:  

i)Structurallysound;  

ii)Freefromdamage;  

iii)Freefromrotorotherdeterioration; and

iv)Safefortheirintendeduse;  

UnsightlyPremises" s) meansanyPropertyorpartofitwhichis
characterizedbyvisualevidenceofoneormoreofthefollowingconditions:   

i)anexcessiveaccumulationonthePremisesofanywaste, litter,  
refuse, garbage, ashes, papers, packages, containers, bottles, cans,  
humanexcrementorsewageorthewholepartofananimalcarcass,  
dirt, soil, gravel, rocks, sod, petroleumproducts, hazardousmaterials,  
disassembledequipmentormachinery, brokenhouseholddishesand
utensils, boxes, cartonsanddiscardedfabrics;  

ii)presenceofAbandonedVehicles;  

iii)presenceofAbandonedEquipment;  

iv)anexcessiveaccumulationofAnimalMaterial, YardMaterial,  
BuildingMaterialandasdefinedinthisBylaw;  

v) thelackofrepairormaintenanceofbuildings, structuresorproperty,  
including, butnotlimitedto, thesignificantdeteriorationorbuildings,  
structuresorimprovements, orportionsthereof;  

vi)brokenormissingwindows, siding, shingles, shutters, eavesorother
buildingmaterial;  

vii)significantfading, chippingorpeelingofpaintedareasofbuildings,  
structureorimprovements;  

viii)theuncontrolledgrowthofgrass, weeds, trees, shrubsorother
vegetationandplantsonanypremiseswithinaHamlet;  

ViolationTicket" ProvincialOffencest) hasthesamemeaningasinthe
ProcedureActand

YardMaterial" u) meansorganicmatterformedasaresultofgardeningor
horticulturalpursuitsandincludesgrass, treeandhedgecuttingsand
clippings.  

30/09/2014,C0539792.DOC;2}  

38Page of



BylawNo. 1261-15
UnsightlyPremisesBylaw

Interpretation

3. NothinginthisBylawrelievesapersonfromcomplyingwithanyprovisionofany
federalorprovinciallaworregulation, otherbylaworanyrequirementofanylawful
permit, orderorlicense.  

4. Anyheading, sub-headings, ortablesofcontentsinthisBylawareincludedfor
guidancepurposesandconvenienceonly, andshallnotformpartofthisBylaw.  

5. WherethisBylawreferstoanotherAct, bylaw, regulationoragency, itincludes
referencetoanyAct, bylaw, regulationoragencythatmaybesubstitutedtherefore.  

6. ThisBylawisgender-neutraland, accordingly, anyreferencetoonegenderincludes
another.  

PART2 GENERALPROVISIONS

RequirementsofthisBylaw

7. AnOwnerofPropertyshallnotcauseorallowthePropertytobeanUnsightly
Premises.  

8. AnOwnershallmaintainallPropertyinaReasonableStateofRepair.  

9. AnOwnerofaPropertywithinaHamletshallnothavemorethantwo (2)  
unregisteredvehiclesonaparcelofland.  

10. IndeterminingwhetheraPremisesisanunsightlypremisesasdefinedinthisBylaw,  
aBylawEnforcementOfficershallhaveregardtothenormaluseandlocationofthe
Property.  

11. NotwithstandingSection7, theaccumulationofAnimalMaterialonPropertylocated
onagriculturallandsshallnotconstituteanUnsightlyPremisesunderthisBylaw.  

PART3 ENFORCEMENT

Inspection

12. Uponthereceiptofacomplaint, aBylawEnforcementOfficermay, forthepurpose
ofensuringthattheprovisionsofthisBylawarebeingcompliedwith, enteronto

MunicipalGovernmentActanyProperty, inaccordancewithSection542ofthe , to
carryoutaninspection.  

13. PriortoexercisinghisauthoritytoenterontoaProperty, theBylawEnforcement
MunicipalOfficershallprovidetheOwnerwithreasonablenoticeasrequiredbythe

GovernmentAct

Offence

14. RegardlessofwhetheranOrderhasbeenissuedpursuanttothisBylaw, anyPerson
whocontravenesanyprovisionofthisBylawisguiltyofanoffenceandisliable,  
uponsummaryconviction, toapenaltyassetoutinSchedule "A" herein.  

15. AnypersonwhofailstocomplywithaCleanUpOrderissuedpursuanttothis
MunicipalGovernmentActBylaworanorderissuedpursuanttothe isguiltyofan

offenceandisliable, uponsummaryconviction, toapenaltyassetoutinSchedule
A" herein.  

30/09/2014,C0539792.DOC;2}  

48Page of



BylawNo. 1261-15
UnsightlyPremisesBylaw

CleanUpOrders

16. IfaDesignated OfficerconsidersanyPropertytobeanUnsightlyPremises, the
MunicipalDesignated OfficermayissueaCleanUpOrderpursuanttothe

GovernmentAct. 

MunicipalGovernmentAct17.ACleanUpOrderincludestherequirementsofthe ,  
including, butnotlimitedtothefollowing:  

MunicipalGovernmentActa) Thesectionofthe underwhichtheCleanUp
Orderisissued;  

b) AdescriptionoftheProperty, including

i)name, ifany;  

ii)themunicipaladdress; and

iii)legaldescription;   

c) particularsofthecontraventionofthisBylaw;  

d) adescriptionofthecleanup, removal, cleaningorotheractionsrequiredto
bemade;  

e) thetimewithinwhichthecleanup, removal, clearingorotheractionsareto
bedone; and

f)astatementthatiftherequiredactionsarenotdonewithinthetimespecified,  
theMunicipalDistrictmaycarryouttheactionsrequiredandchargethecost
thereofagainstthepersontowhomtheOrderisdirectedandifsuchperson
doesnotpaythecosts, thecostsshallbechargedagainsttheProperty
concernedastaxesdueandowinginrespectofthatProperty, andrecovered
assuch.  

18. ACleanUpOrdermaybeservedoneachOwneroftheUnsightlyPremisesnamed
intheOrdereitherinpersonorviaregisteredmailtotheaddressshownona
certificateoftitleofthePropertyortheassessmentrollforthatperson.  

19. APersonwhoisnamedinaCleanUpOrdermayappealtheCleanUpOrderin
MunicipalGovernmentActaccordancewiththe .  

MunicipalTags

20.ABylawEnforcementOfficerisherebyauthorizedandempoweredtoissuea
MunicipalTagtoanyPersonwhomtheBylawEnforcementOfficerhasreasonable
groundstobelievehascontravenedanyprovisionofthisBylaw.    

21. AMunicipalTagshallbeserved:  

a) uponthePersonpersonally, orbyleavingitwithaPersononthepremises
whohastheappearanceofbeingatleasteighteen (18) yearsofage; or

b) inthecaseofacorporationorpartnership, byservingtheViolationTag
personallyupontheManager, CorporateSecretaryorotherOfficer, orPerson
apparentlyinchargeofabranchoffice, bymailingacopytosuchPersonby
registeredmail.  

22. AMunicipalTagshallbeinaformapprovedbytheChiefAdministrativeOffice,  
andshallstate:    

thenameofthePersontowhomtheMunicipalTagisissued;  a)  
30/09/2014,C0539792.DOC;2}  

58Page of



BylawNo. 1261-15
UnsightlyPremisesBylaw

adescriptionofthePropertyuponwhichtheoffencehasbeencommitted, ifb)  
applicable;  

adescriptionoftheoffenceandtheapplicableBylawSection;  c)  

theappropriatepenaltyfortheoffenceasspecifiedinthisBylaw;  d)  

thatthepenaltyshallbepaidwithinthirty (30) daysoftheissuanceofthee)  
MunicipalTaginordertoavoidprosecution; and

anyotherinformationasmayberequiredbytheChiefAdministrativef)  
Officer.  

23. WhereaMunicipalTaghasbeenissued, thePersontowhomtheMunicipalTaghas
beenissuedmay, inlieuofbeingprosecutedfortheoffence, paytotheMunicipal
DistrictthepenaltyspecifiedontheMunicipalTag.  

24. IfaMunicipalTaghasbeenissuedandthepenaltyspecifiedontheMunicipalTag
hasnotbeenpaidwithintheprescribedtime, aBylawEnforcementOfficermay
issueaViolationTickettothePersontowhomtheMunicipalTagwasissued.  

25. Notwithstandingtheabove, aBylawEnforcementOfficermayimmediatelyissuea
ViolationTickettoanyPersonwhomtheBylawEnforcementOfficerhasreasonable
groundstobelievehascontravenedanyprovisionofthisBylaw.   

ViolationTicket

26.ABylawEnforcementOfficerisherebyauthorizedandempoweredtoissuea
ProvincialOffencesProcedureActViolationTicketpursuanttoPart2of the toany

PersonwhotheBylawEnforcementOfficerhasreasonableandprobablegroundsto
believehascontravenedanyprovisionofthisBylaw.  

27. IfaViolationTicketisissuedinrespectofanoffence, theViolationTicketmay:  

a) specifythefineamountestablishedbythisBylawfortheoffence; or

b) requireaPersontoappearincourtwithoutthealternativeofmakinga
voluntarypayment.  

VoluntaryPayment

28. APersonwhocommitsanoffencemay:  

a) ifaViolationTicketisissuedinrespectoftheoffence; and

b) iftheViolationTicketspecifiesthefineamountestablishedbythisBylawfor
theoffence;  

makeavoluntarypaymentbysubmittingtoaClerkoftheProvincialCourt, onor
beforetheinitialappearancedateindicatedontheViolationTicket, thespecified
penaltysetoutontheViolationTicket.  

PowersofEnforcementOfficers

29.NoPersonshallobstruct, hinderorimpedeanyBylawEnforcementOfficer
DesignatedOfficerintheexerciseofanyofhispowersordutiespursuanttothis
Bylaw.  

30.ABylawEnforcementOfficermaypursueanyandallremediessetoutinthis
MunicipalGovernmentActBylaw, the andanyotherlawintheProvinceofAlberta.  

30/09/2014,C0539792.DOC;2}  

68Page of



BylawNo. 1261-15
UnsightlyPremisesBylaw

NothinginthisBylawshallrestrict, limitorprecludetheMunicipalDistrict from
takingmultiplestepstoremedyanUnsightlyPremises.  

PART4 GENERAL

Severability

31. IfanySectionorpartsofthisBylawarefoundinanycourtoflawtobeillegalor
beyondthepowerofCounciltoenact, suchSectionorpartsshallbedeemedtobe
severableandallotherSectionsorpartsofthisBylawshallbedeemedtobeseparate
andindependenttherefromandtobeenactedassuch.  

RepealandEffectiveDate

32. BylawNo. 1071-02isherebyrepealed.  

33. ThisBylawshallcomeintoforceandeffectwhenithasreceivedthirdreadingand
hasbeendulysigned.  

READAFIRSTTIMEINCOUNCILTHIS12DAYOFMAY, 2015.   

READASECONDTIMEINCOUNCILTHIS12DAYOFMAY, 2015.  

READATHIRDTIMEINCOUNCILANDFINALLYPASSEDTHIS ______ DAYOF
201__.  

BrianHammond
Reeve

WendyKay
ChiefAdministrativeOfficer

DateSigned

30/09/2014,C0539792.DOC;2}  

78Page of



BylawNo. 1261-15
UnsightlyPremisesBylaw

SCHEDULE "A"  

SPECIFIEDPENALTIES

FirstOffence SecondOffence AnySubsequentOffence
100 $ 250 $ 500

30/09/2014,C0539792.DOC;2}  

88Page of



E1a





E1b







E1c









E2a







E3a





















E3b



E4a



F1a





F1b





rn.ay
a(o I6'

Tara Cryderman

From:   Wendy Kay
Sent:     Friday, May 22, 2015 3: 02 PM
To:       Garry Marchuk; Brian Hammond; Grant McNab; Fred Schoening; Terry Yagos
Cc:       Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: Porcupine development

Attachments:  Porcupine Hills Summary- final 15- 04- 15.docx; Porcupine Hills Maps V2.pdf

This item will be added to the agenda on Tuesday.

Tara— please make hard copies.

Thank you.

Wendy Kay
Chief Administrative Officer

Phone: 403- 627- 3130

Fax:    403- 627- 5070

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and
delete this email from your system.  If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this
email may contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precaution to minimize
this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in electronically transmitted
materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: Brian Hammond

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 12: 49 PM
To: Wendy Kay
Subject: FW: Porcupine development

Wendy
Just received this. Perhaps we can discuss this next week. Forward to Council?

From: phil burpee [ mailto: phil. burpee(Wgmail. com]

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 11: 03 AM
To: Brian Hammond

Cc: newilson@platinum. ca; gardnerc@telusplanet.net

Subject: Porcupine development

Dear Brian,

1



Perhaps you are already aware of this initiative, but I thought I' d run it by you nonetheless. Last week a group
of stakeholders who have vested interest in the wellbeing of the Porcupine Hills gathered at Chain Lakes to

see about forming a united front to head off rapidly-coalescing plans for recreational and economic
development in the Porcupine, emanating from policy outcomes derived from the work of the Regional

Advisory Council under the LUF and subsequently ALSA— and now encoded under the SSRP. The concern is

that certain user groups, especially those associated with motorized vehicle recreation as well as logging
interests, might be making the loudest noises in Edmonton and therefore potentially catching the ear of both
government and regulatory agencies. Present were Cam Gardner and Neil Wilson from Ranchlands and Willow
Creek MDs respectively, and various other concerned non- governmental advocates including OWC, AWA, and
CPAWS, along with regional landowner and stock-grower groups. The idea is to create a cohesive voice as
quickly as possible in order to see that any forthcoming land- use initiatives comport appropriately with local
needs and expectations, and that such are done with a careful eye to the often-overlooked element of

cumulative effects, as well as properly valuing the underlying ecological goods and services which accrue to
future generations.

I am attaching a background paper which articulates the broader scope of the initiative, and by way of framing
something of the urgency of the matter. The participation of MD Pincher Creek Council would be highly
beneficial.

Thank you for your consideration.

All the best,

Phil

2



The Porcupine Hills—An ecological treasure not to be degraded or overlooked by the SSRP
implementation

The Porcupine Hills of southwest Alberta are a unique, diverse, and valuable landscape feature that run

for 50 kilometres from South Willow Creek( Riley Road) at their north end to just short of the Oldman

River Reservoir on their southern end. They are bound by Hwy 22 to the west and the cultivated lands

along Hwy 2 to the east. They contain a mix of land ownership including a portion of the provincial Bow
Crow Forest Reserve, Crown grazing leases, and private land. The predominant land uses in the

Porcupine Hills are grazing on both private and public land, and recreation on the public lands. There is

limited forestry and oil and gas development at this time although there is some forestry taking place at
the northern end.

The Porcupine Hills are ecologically unique in that they combine four distinct vegetation patterns in a

relatively small area including montane forest, subalpine forest, aspen parkland, and foothills fescue

grassland. This diversity of habitats makes the Porcupine Hills extremely valuable for a wide range of
wildlife species. The Hills support resident and seasonal populations of deer, elk, moose, black and

grizzly bear, cougar, lynx, a host of smaller mammals, and a variety of both raptors and other bird
species.

The Hills are also the headwaters for dozens of creeks on both their east and west flanks which

ultimately feed into the Oldman River.  Some of the larger streams originating in the Hills have

historically supported westslope cutthroat trout and bull trout. Existing populations have been
designated as" threatened". Genetically pure, or near pure populations of cutthroat trout exist in

several streams that flow from the Porcupine Hills. These populations are genetically distinct and are the

remnants of populations that historically had connectivity to a larger population base. They are at
substantial risk from logging, unmanaged grazing, and most significantly, from uncontrolled vehicle
access on too many roads and trails that intersect these streams. The density of linear features in the

Porcupine Hills exceeds recognized thresholds for native trout maintenance by several orders of
magnitude.

For those who have studied or live along the Porcupine Hills their ecological value is well understood. A
number of landowners have worked in conjunction with land trusts to protect large tracts of private

land on the east, south, and west sides of the Porcupines.  While landowners have been encouraged by
the Province to take such protective measures, and have done so at considerable personal cost, their

conservation commitments on private lands are being compromised by government inaction on

adjacent Crown lands where unmanaged and uncontrolled use is undermining watershed and
biodiversity values.

The area being easily accessible from both Calgary and Lethbridge, non- motorized recreational use and

hunting, particularly in the Forest Reserve area, have long been popular and existing alongside grazing
and small- scale forestry operations.

But, just as ease of access contributes to the popularity of the Porcupines, it also leaves them very
vulnerable to unsustainable demands and over- use. In recent years, OHV and other motorized

recreation has been dramatically escalating in the Hills. They are now experiencing new and excessive
levels of linear disturbance, degradation of native vegetation and watercourses, erosion on steep land
features, weed encroachment, and disturbance of resident wildlife populations. Low intensity



recreationists are being displaced, and grazing leaseholders report increasing incidence of livestock
disturbance, damage to fences, and left- behind garbage.

From a land use planning standpoint the Porcupine Hills have been largely neglected or, at best, their
importance minimized. Planning emphasis( although not necessarily action) has been placed on the
Eastern Slopes— sometimes omitting or ignoring the Porcupines. It is clear that the Hills contain all of
the same ecological values and should be included as an integral part of the Eastern Slopes from a
planning standpoint.  Although the 1984 Eastern Slopes Policy included the Porcupine Hills and the

SSRP process clearly demonstrated their high ecological value, the final SSRP simply left the Crown
land in the hills for" multiple uses". If the significant values of this unique landscape are not

adequately recognized, protected, and in some cases restored in current and future planning efforts,
they will be irretrievably lost.

Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development has recently or will soon be embarking on
a number of planning initiatives within the SSRP that will impact directly on the Porcupine Hills. These
include the Linear Footprint Management Plan, Recreation Management Plan, Tourism Development

Plan, Forest Management Plan, review of the Integrated Resource Development Plan, and the

Biodiversity Management Framework.  While each of these are important to SSRP implementation, it is

critical that biodiversity and other knowledge- based initiatives proceed ahead of and are in turn used to

inform and guide planning for specific uses. To- date, that does not appear to be happening, some
decisions having already been made, and several of the initiatives above apparently proceeding
simultaneously and scheduled for completion in 2015 or 2016.

If the SSRP is to have substantial value, and if implementation is to have public acceptance and

credibility, three steps need to be taken immediately by the Alberta Government:

1.   Local landowners, landowner groups, relevant conservation organizations, land trust organizations,

interested municipalities, and other interests should be invited and encouraged to fully participate
in each of these initiatives prior to any decisions being made or options determined.

2.   Current schedules should be reviewed, and a revised comprehensive planning schedule developed,
incorporating the above, and leading to an integrated, sub- regional plan for the Hills.

3.  The Biodiversity Management Framework, Linear Footprint Management Plan, and other

knowledge- based initiatives and relevant existing scientific information should logically precede
completion of industry or recreation use plans and commitments to any particular user groups.

Above all, the current planning exercises must begin with a clear recognition of the watershed and
biodiversity values supported by the Porcupine Hills. Planning for future land uses within the Hills

should then be done with preservation of these critical ecological values as the highest priority. This
does not exclude recreational and/ or industrial activity in the Porcupine Hills, but such activities must
be planned and managed in such a way that the ecological values aren' t degraded over time.

The attached maps show how the Porcupine Hills contain the same biodiversity and watershed values as
the Eastern Slopes.

Map 1 was created for the SSRP Regional Advisory Committee ( RAC) report to show areas of priority for
surface water.



Map 2 was created for the SSRP RAC report to show areas of high biodiversity.

Map 3 was created by the SSRP RAC to explore candidate conservation networks with an emphasis on
maintaining unfragmented forests" and " retaining foothills fescue grassland" both of which are

significantly represented in the Porcupine Hills.

Map 4 shows the government mapping layer titled " Key Wildlife and Biodiversity Zone" which
specifically delineates the Porcupine Hills as one of the most significant blocks of the zone. Also

interesting is the management intentions associated with this zone shown below the map.

Map 5 was developed through a project undertaken by the Livingstone Landowners Group and shows
the southern portion of the Porcupine Hills within the MD of Pincher Creek. What it shows is that the
Porcupine Hills score very high when you combine government data sets for species at risk, winter
ungulate habitat, native vegetation, and grizzly bear habitat.



North Saskatchewan

Region MAP 1
r

SSIHt:
P

g 3°      Prio

i  _

r----
1 7-14,..       '
4I

Aidir'ie

ciel      ',
1\ _  '

C.  
44

r 1,--  " -       . lga

it 1,

r

sjsk

Legend

Surface Water Priority r

III Critical

III High
Ae     '

4,   4•      ,   . —  .: ,-- ti ,r

III Medium
rte•  

Urban Centres

Surface Water
iT

0 t

CFB Suffield ie;;    it 5'`.

17
First Nations Reserves

aft'''.       
rii   ,  .   -

Land- use Framework Regions q 5

1

W

tY

Highways

sMajor Highways
e   -'     

A5-1 41 9 Y
Minor Highways F .1v



Nash ;   s c#      -.     
MAP2

1111 55RP'
Region

1 71:: di Biodivers1

iliropi:  .__,,  _

I

r t

4.     

tY: '.. -;

vi,
It . ..

1: 11   ' : Pt.  .„      '

4::.   -  ''':''' -.

1°-

4 _   

44:
4 '  

r**  '  --'

ItkIll''   '. '   '
It.:  .' -    '#

g
P' : :  *

alga
4*

64%   

NY jiaiktiRl

Illgil. 
144•11P'

e ' 4111141)
41111 . -.*  '     .

161"
4(

16'S*

kl..\ e

r.  

t

it
1

4' 

r

Ice    .  

s.  .   
c

i,   5

4410 *      
L

t.

J"
x' io

eAL
1

e""""' 444 1,,,..

1

w,
i

f Y : r i

4
p .      • 

gi ,„

Legend r

f

BrOdtrefsRy RtSOttt+Gt Value t. 
tir11•

D
yIal..  :   -

t

lign ways 1,;,  
is 7   -.

Vine,.!-!:goliery:    t 1  -. 4'' ' . '    

1lir i'

lkiii-
I

4

g'

r

Y •

wi.
ar



MAP 3
r

N. Saskatchewan
01.."%

Region

I4P,a
ref

A

46`44AlPte_
Ensur ,

t
connec ;
rtlit

R

Ar 4

i•       

itk:''

4#0;%,003 A SA in

SSRP RAC Conservationt
of

ffiilio: 14.     ''       
Network Map

t, i i
VAS.  433';   .  wii 4

Legend

Forel t 5

Gras=°ar 05 o h..

44

r i Park: 3nc c. ec 1 rn3s

C3ndiiale CQnser 3U4n f'   1"      ?rnelt Arens on - Dil:_ ant:     

jtr,*
i7

Is  '. ; t':
anis)  Cotri: rs K

jp. ' 

1111m)  Pctenti31 Links 3etweel Patch_ s i-       /   ?%   •

ConnecxvityAC 35s Tran: Rc,  : ci Corry1ar_   f
4

4 Irter cixreg ana CDnren;
I f 4

M

5Lrface'. 1'xer ftet' ';   s

Ej C= H lfftey7 Ensure

connects
2

e

F ri Natians Reser.;   7, :     
t

Lan]- Jr_ F• 3' 1e* Dr< Res CIS 1 ,     

Xt,

Higways

Major Highways A.

fin3r Hgh'h3/ 5
k.

1- 1 1 . r 1 i F t a

t) 40 53 33



MAP 4

Atbeirbco.   Frivironrnent and Sustainable Fish and Wildlife Internet IV
Resource Development

1- 1  !    Getting Around Go to Location Tasks Analysis

XQLZIA--  
4(

4     ,,,,,e,     ii:„      K.,"
Snow Add Va tus Pan Zoom : i Zoom CLt     :. J11 Previous F, sh and PciilLayers Imagery Extent Extert Wildlife Report

1 Mao Layers Na•. igation Tools Ider-.

v Map Layers x I arrant to... -  '1'.-- i       -  ,     _..     .--

4.T   Federal Emergency Order Area j       '"'     a

i.  i ,

I I I Colonial Nesting Birds Buffer
l

rc,`'.,       k.  -       r'
1+ I    Greater Sage Grouse - Habitat Boundary... W    ,.     '  ,—

I± I U Grizzly Bear - Zones

T.    Piping Plover

Ll  Sharp- Tailed Grouse Survey Area

1.±  11 Swan

IJ U Key Wildlife and Biodiversity Zone

Key Wildlife and Biodi,versity Zone Label

11 Q Key Wildlife and Biodiversity Zone Outlir i

IJ   Key Wildlife and Biodiversity Zone

I Li Provincial Special Access Zone

I+ I U Burrowing Owl Range

I± I LI Caribou Range

T U Eastern Short- Horned Lizard Range
v I

Filter...r...Show Legend
x:

y:

This dataset is produced for the Government of Alberta and is available to the general public. Please consult the
Distribution Information of this metadata for the appropriate contact to acquire this dataset. The Key Wildlife and
Biodiversity Zone is a combination of key wildlife habitat from both uplands and major watercourse valleys. The basis
of this zone was determined using major river corridors, valley topography, valley slope breaks and ungulate winter
densities. The Key Wildlife and Biodiversity Zone is intended to prevent loss and fragmentation of habitat; prevent
short and long-term all- weather public vehicle access; prevent sensory disturbance during periods of thermal or
nutritional stress on wildlife; and prevent the development of barriers to wildlife corridors (e. g. stream crossings).



c.   ' '  

itt
4 1.  Beaver

Creek

y22
i.     s

L:

g      .

t_ s` '

e ir 22

5i 1 t t,,     
t

Vy
1`_._.__-  

L
Y

iFl

y7".,...„

I

r  ' N,     a in:...i I

1
f

t

n

110

ia IL'undbreck

x

Y.

Y

ii

eke 1

3

v   ._, , .:,_,,_  ,„__ _____,_--,--___-

r

A. 41

rill
s10.,..„i_,. f.,_,

i ti     '       2  ,   

r

i Beaver Mines ' r-•.'",''Iy
s

r-
r i 3.._       4.      ...

This map shows an overlay of four CONSERVATION VALUES OVERLAY
conservation values:

1. Grizzly bear habitat Combined Value Municipal Boundaries
Ungulate win-

species.a SHARP multi-species conservatiort.   
High!

1CD4. Areas with natural vegetation cover.   
i Paved Roads

These conservation values are all displayed
milli Low: o Gravel Roads

individually on other maps in this series.
N.....: Rivers& Streams

NII$ TAKIS
Values range theoretically between 0( no

o TownS
conservation value in any of the above K Lakes& Ponds INSTITUTE
factors) and 1( highest conservation value in

all four factors). In this area, the lowest 0 10

combined conservation value is 0. 125.      km c) Livingstone Landowners Group. Use by Permission.



F2a







F2b









G2a









































G3a







G5a


